
TO: 
FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

CC: 

Energizing the Community 

HUNT COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

DAVID WEATHERBEE 

NOTIFICATION FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION 

NOVEMBER 8, 2022 

JAMES ALLEN 
CORY HOGAN 
DAVID WEATHERBEE 
JOSH SCOTf 
ZACH MCDONALD 

GEUS request permission for the following electric utility construction: 

~ILED FOR RECORD . 
at :co o'clock f M 

NOV 08 2022 
BECKY LANDRUM 

County Clerk, n!)', Tex. 
By_~ ~2? .,,..__ -. 

• To set poles in the County right-of-way along the following county road: 

o North side of CR 1058 (legal address 1050 CR 1058) 

Please contact me at your convenience should you need further information. 

David Weatherbee 
E ngineering Technician 
903-457-2808 
Jweatberbee@geus.org 
dmb 

Attachemn t (1) 

GEUS Operations Center 
6000 Joo Ramsey Blvd. 
GroenYi/to, TX 75402 

Serving Greenville for over 120 years/ 
903.457.2800 www. geus.org 

GEUS Consumer Services Cor,tor 
David McCalla Bu/ld,ng • 28 t 0 Wesley St. 

Greenville. TX 75401 

Steam P•Rnt I Tom Oarle Energy Center 
4201 Power Lane 

Grcenl'i/le, TX 7540 t 



ArcGIS Web Map 

/()50 cR \056 

CR 1058 

10/21/2022, 1:33:34 PM 

Poles GEUS Feeder Distribution 

8 GEUS Electric - DP1 
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AtcGIS Web AppBuilder 

National Weather Service I 


